Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

Sent: 10/24/2018 9:53:28 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: Re: IBEC Cumulative

Aiming for 2:30; waiting to hear from applicant team. I'll include Chris and Phoebe on the invite. Thanks.

Christina Erwin
ESA | 916.231.1271
cerwinddesassor.com

On Oct 24, 2018, at 9:50 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org> wrote:

Christina, fyi for Chris’ availability.

Respectfully,
Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

From: Phoebe Allen
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Mindala Wilcox <mnwilcox@cityofinglewood.ore>

Subject: RE: IBEC Cumulative
Hi Mindy,

Flease see below

Phoebe 5 , Management Assistant: City of Inglewood

Feonomic & Community Development Department

Planning Division: One W. Manchester Boulevard, 4 Floor, Inglewood, CA oo301
V (310} g12-5230 F (310} 412-5681: psims@cityofinglewood.org

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Phoebe Allen <gsims@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwiniesassoc.com>
Subject: FW: IBEC Cumulative

Hi Phoebe,
Can you please let me and Christina know when Chris could be available during the below time periods. Thanks.,

Wednesday 10/24




1-2 pm not available
2-3 pm ok
3-4 pm not available

Thursday 10/25

1-2 pm not available

Respectfully,
Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwinfiesassac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwind@cobdentslaw.com>;
Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@ citvofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fliackson@citvofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones
<revoe@kbblaw com>; Whit Manley <Whianlev@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright (fwright@rmmenvirelaew com)
<twright®@ reamenvirolaw.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandpeers.com) <tpaul@feshrandpesrs.com>;
Netai Basu (r.hasu@fehrandpeers.com) <nbasu@fehrandpesrs.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie
Farrell <aFarrell@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@irifileltivonsuliing.com>; Loren Montgomery
(loren@meadvise.com) <loren@meadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meadvise.com) <dennis@meadvise.com>
Subject: IBEC Cumulative

Team — Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? | believe I've
copied the right people on this email — this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers.
Please indicate your availability below, and | will set up the call.

Wednesday 10/24
1-2 pm
2-3 pm
3-4 pm

Thursday 10/25
1-2 pm

Thanks,
Christina
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